Questions and Answers from Pre-Bidders Workshop
4th March 2021
1. Please clarify on the targets: are they targets for each of the 3 years per
implementing partner or are the whole program targets
The 15000 target for adolescent girls and young women is a yearly target
for the entire program
2. If it is a partnership should both partners submit registration
documents or just the prime?
Registration documents should be for the lead applicant
3. Font size is not prescribed. Please advise
Applicants can use Arial, Calibri or Garamond with font size not less than
11
4. On the HIV care and support it would work better for partners to separate
the targets for adolescents living with HIV from the PLHIV. There are
support groups and teen clubs. The target for ALHIV through teen clubs is
not clear.
The targets for ALHIV will be refined with the awarded organization
5. Under SR 1 for AGYW do we have targets for livelihoods support and
retention in school interventions?
Yes, they will be refined with the awarded organization
6. Please clarify, can an organization write a proposal that comprises of all
four thematic areas?
Yes, however, the organization should stick to the proposal outline
guidelines (maximum 12 pages).
7. In SR3 are listed number of people to recruit and train per inkhundla or
overall.

The personnel are for the overall intervention
8. What is the difference between SR1 and SR2?
SR 1 and SR2 will be implementing the same intervention sharing the 14
Tinkhundla (7 Tinkhundla each SR)
9. Can prime of a consortium allowed to apply another sr as individual
In the proposal, you will indicate the lead applicant and the co-applicant.
Only one Expression of Interest per organization will be accepted where
the applicant may address more than one technical area/intervention in
the submission
10.Should ngos applying in partnerships both submit organization
registrations and audited statements
Registration and audited statements are expected from the lead
organization
11.Does that mean the 7 500 is a yearly target that should be maintained in
the duration of the project? What is AGYW drops, do we have to replace
so that the number stands at 7500 at any given time.
Yes
12.AGYW targets-15000/2 is 7500 per 7 tinkhundla, please clarify
Yes
13.SR 1 & 2 targets ages 10-19yrs amongst others yet the RFA says the target
should be out of school. Other interventions suggested are school
uniforms which implies we are targeting in school as well. Please clarify
Yes, the AGYW is for out of school however, the details on education
support will be discussed with the awarded organization
14.I request more clarity on the targets please. On SR1, 7 randomly selected
Tinkhundla from the list of 14 (which have a total of 17,000 10 - 29yr olds
females) - that's Census 2017, coupled with the assumption that once
AGYW has been through the Stepping Stone session they cannot be re enrolled, it doesn't look possible to have 22,500 (7,500 multiplied by 3yrs)
agyws reached. Please advise on this
The project targets for AGYW is 15000. Proposals should be directed at
meeting this target
15.Will an org be eligible for applying if they have only received a budget of
E1,1M for a 1 year project that occurred last yr...there are no audited
statements for the FBO but there are for the church as the church has a
facility

Organizations who currently or in the past 3 years have received donor
funding above E500 000 per year per donor are eligible to apply
16.Do you have a prescribed DIP (Detailed Implementation Plan) template?
No, please use outline in the RFA
17.Does it qualify when registered as a church and not as an org?
The funding is open to registered organizations with certificate of
incorporation:
Non-governmental organizations (NGOs)
Faith-based organizations (FBOs)
Organizations of People living with HIV
Key Population Organizations (FSW, MSM, PWID)
18.Should reference letters from other NGO's that we have worked with be
attached?
No, they are not a requirement
19.Please elaborate on relationship on the different budget Tabs
In the budget submissions; administrative costs should be directly costed
in the budget submitted. Budgets should be accompanied by budget
notes, which explain the budgeted items in narrative format, including
how calculations were made.
Budget Template instructions
Details are in the three tabs; Trainings/Program, HR and Admin, then
consolidate/ link all three tabs in the Detailed Tab.
20.Does the applying organisation have to submit reference letters from
other donors?
No, they are not a requirement
21.Proposal preparation - on the staff listing ...will CANGO expect the org to
have project director and project mngr....or one of the two?
CANGO cannot decide the structure of HR however, organizations should
be mindful of the ratio of admin cost vs program costs.

